PrairielslandISFSIPEm Resource

From: Chesnutt, Samuel [Samuel.Chesnutt@xenuclear.com]
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 6:08 PM

To: Longmire, Pamela

Subject: RE: Clarification call (July 22) <A E>

Dr. Longmire,

Thanks for the bridge line and for the draft AMP for RAI-12 - this will help us focus discussions tomorrow.

Sam Chesnutt

Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature
Projects Licensing Engineer

Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant
P: 651.267.7546 C: 303.358.5235

E: samuel.chesnutt@xenuclear.com

From: Longmire, Pamela [mailto:Pamela.Longmire@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 4:45 PM

To: Chesnutt, Samuel; Eckholt, Gene F.; PrairieIslandISFSIHearing Resource
Subject: Clarification call (July 22) <A E>

Hi Sam,

The bridge line and pass code for the conference call tomorrow (10:30 AM — 12:30 PM EST) is shown below.
NSPM’s proposed responses for RAI-1, 8, 10, 11 and 12 will be the primary focus of the discussion. To
facilitate the discussion on RAI-12, please find attached the draft revised fuel performance AMP (RAI-12).

Bridge line: 888.677.9049
Pass code: 47097#
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Division of Spent Fuel Storage & Transportation

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mailstop: 3WFN 14C28

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Office: 3WFN 14-C79

(301) 287-0829 (Office): Tuesday & Wednesday

(301) 415-7000 (remote location): Monday & Thursday
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